
 

Dai Richards  

From: "Dai Richards" <dai@rugbyrelics.com>
To: <gwennan.wiiliams@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 December 2020 04:26 PM
Subject: Fw: Enzo development, Heol y Glyn, Glynneath, SA11 5BA
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03/01/2021

Hi Gwennan - would it be possible to see the licence for the site please, I've previously asked this question 
twice from NRW with no reply, see below - Dai 
  
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Dai Richards  
To: wasteregulation.swwales@cyfoethnaturiol.cymru  
Sent: Sunday, December 06, 2020 10:16 AM 
Subject: Fw: Enzo development, Heol y Glyn, Glynneath, SA11 5BA 

 
copy of email sent on 27/11/20 
 
Hi - would it be possible to see the current waste removal licence for this site please which is being developed 
by Enzo Homes. Thanking you in anticipation.  - regards - Dai Richards - www.dai-richards.wales 
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